7/5/23, 12:29 PM Mail - JRM PURCHASE - Outlook

Re: Offer for-PAPER BARCOD CC 23 gA0(Ul3

info . <info@dashtechlabels.com>

Wed 05-Jul-23 11:40

To:JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Sir |

This is very small gty. if you have large gty then we will give you best rate for the same. | have to
run die for the small qty.

Anyway 115 will be the inclusive price. v Ak P 9
UG
g‘o\(—@- (XD \SM’{‘C/) @
simran Ty 1[’7\“1

On Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 11:25AM JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com> wrote: |,ﬁl\-’ c,a_L
Dear Mam, l/O}Z
Please confirm the final price/lable inclusive of freight. Ere/vXU lo 9 D&‘«/y
e
Do

Thanks and Regards

TS P
Gulappa Bhagannanavar Pl:uo M_Qr\‘y{p d
Senior Associate-Purchase
M: +91 9663034968 Jindal Aluminium Limited /62}\1,
T: +91 8027-735-051/52 Rolhng Mill Division, Tumkur Road, O g[(r»l,
E: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com KIADB Industrial Area, Dabbaspet

Bengaluru Rural- 562111,
Karnataka, India.

www.JindalAluminium.c

2018 - National Awards for Export Excellence, EEPC (Engineering E» port Counul of India)

From: info . <info@dashtechlabels.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:01

To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Offer for-PAPER BARCODE

Sir

Just now | have conversation with Mr. Prem Bindal Bhiwadi (9036880403) and he agreed for the
label in ROLL FORM.

So we can send the same @ 100/- per 1000 plus tax .
Courier charges will be extra

Simran
9818110242

On Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 9:15AM JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear mam,
We have requirement of 11000Nos labels can we place the order or any MOQ is there?

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKAG EyOGU4ngZL;FYZNGYtNDCXZSOSYZMOLTUZOGYmeYijI 1ZABGAAAAAACTLKPfGv20QZZp... 1/4
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OUTER PACKAGING

J-1042, AL-1, PHASE-III,
RIICO INDL AREA BHIWADI-301019

Subject: Quotation of TT2C Label
QUOTATION REF: RI20062023/25 DATE: 20/06/2023

Kind Attn: Mr, Gulappa Bhagannanavar

N@maé/( (o P00 Kavoet

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD Wi d
| DTy (eoud e il
| sl elalil
Dear Sir, (n QA)L} . P@
This has reference to our discussion held regarding TT2C barcode label. Below please find ( 0 DG
our final quote as per your requirement. QQ/U P e S Vy

Subject: Proposal of White TT2C Barcode Label

S No Descriptions Qty/Roll Price/Pcs
1. Barcode Label 30000 Pcs 0.14/Pcs
Size:(50x25) mm
8 21
Material: TT2C P,nwm P i )
Ll
e
Terms & Conditions 0 S/a?

Payment:  As pér our last payment terms

GST@18%: Extra as applicable

Fright: Included

Delivery: 3 to 4 working days

Quotation Validity: 15 days from the quotation issue date. The prices are
subject to change without intimation after the expiry of quotation validity.
We assure our best service to you.

Yours Sincerely

Raj Industries

Sammi Rawat

Sales Manager

Mob No: 8306007408

Email Address: sales@rajindustries.co.in, sales.north@rajindustries.co.in,
Website: www.rajindustries.co.in




D5032-DASH TECHNOLOGIES AND LABELS PRIVATE

EN230701600
LIMITED-9811168404-
R5079-RAJ INDUSTRIES-0-9810354314
05-Jul-2023
12/07/2023
DI230601146,DI230601320 - 19-JUN-23,30-JUN-23
1 08010087 STICKER 2" X 1" PLAIN LABELS WHITE. TT2C 11,000.00
AVERY FASSON IN SINGLE ROW, ,
Note
1) YOU HAVE TO DELIVER THE MATERIAL AS PER YOUR COMMITTED DATE OF DELIVERY AT OUR WORKS FAILING
WHICH 2% PENALTY PER WEEK WILL BE DEPENDING UPON THE COMMODITY/ URGENCY OF THE
MATERIAL.HENCE , INDICAT DELIVERY PERIOD
2) IN CASE, YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO SUPPLY THE MATERIAL ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE WE ARE EMPOWERED
TO DIVERT / CANCEL OUR ORDER TO OTHER SUITABLE VENDOR AT THE PREVAILING RATE IN THE
~ MARKET.AND THE PRICE DIFFERENCE IF ANY WILL BE DEBITED TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

Please provide Service Tax/TIN Rigistration No./Certificate . We are releasing our payment
through bank hence provide the details of RTGS/NEFT/MICR/BANK ACCOUNT NO.

NO:



